
 

Newnan City Council Meeting 
APRIL 13, 2021 

Newnan City Hall 
Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers 

25 LaGrange Street 
2:30 PM 

 

 

NO OFF-AGENDA ITEMS OR COMMENTS WILL BE CONSIDERED AT TODAYS MEETING 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

READING OF MINUTES 

A. Minutes from Regular Meeting on March 23, 2021 

REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

B. 3 Appointments- Newnan Youth Activities, 3 year term 

C. 3 Appointments- Newnan Urban Redevelopment Agency, 3 year term 

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 

NEW BUSINESS 

D. Public Hearing- Application for Alcohol Beverage License - Los Brothers Tacos Inc. - Retail On 
Premise (Pouring) Sales of Malt Beverages - 50 Bullsboro Dr. Suite B - Reason: New Business 

E. Public Hearing- Application for Alcohol Beverage License - Newnan Commercial Properties LLC 
- 1700 Newnan Crossing Blvd East - Retail Off Premise (Package) Sales of Malt Beverages & 
Wine - Reason: New Business 

F. Annexation Request - Annex2021-01 By Poplar 20-20, LLC; 42.20± acres on Poplar Road (Tax 
Parcel #s 087 2005 001, 087 2005 002 and 087 2005 003); Requested zoning of MXD (Mixed 
Use Development) for 304 multi-family units, 150 independent family units, 86 assisted living 
units, 672,800 square feet of office space, a 140-key hotel, and 75,200 square feet of 
retail/restaurant space - Decision on Referring to Planning Commission 

G. Consideration of An Ordinance Ratifying Awarded Emergency Contracts 

H. Consideration of An Ordinance Providing for Additional Compensation for Exempt Employees 
During the Period of An Emergency 

I. Resolution to Establish a Policy for Structures Impacted By the Tornado and Severe Storm 
Which Began on March 25, 2021 and Continued Into March 26, 2021 And For Other Purposes 

J. Consideration of a Contract Award for Milling and Resurfacing of Various Streets to Piedmont 
Paving, Inc.  

K. Consideration of Renewal of Facilities Lease Agreement between the City of Newnan and the 
Wholistic Stress Control Institute, Inc.  

L. Consideration of Quitclaim Deed for Former Sewerage Package Plant Site at Thomas 
Crossroads 

1



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – April 13, 2021 @ 2:30 PM.................................. Page 2 

M. Consideration of an Ordinance to Adopt a New Chapter 13, Municipal Court, of the Code of 
Ordinances 

N. Consideration of Participant Retirement Severance Agreement 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

O. 2nd and Final Reading- Rezoning Request RZ2021-01, Jack Hughston, Edgar Hughston 
Builder Inc. for 16.58 + acres at 255 Mary Freeman Rd. - (#111 1017 003) - From RS-15 to RU-
7 for 46 Single-Family Homes 

VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 

P. Request from Heritage Ridge neighborhood for permission to put up signs for Neighborhood 
Garage Sale to be held May 1st. Signs beginning April 25th- May 2nd at both entrances on 
Lower Fayetteville.  

Q. Request by First Baptist Church to block streets June 14th-18th for Vacation Bible School  

MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

R. Motion to Enter into Executive Session 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia was held on 
Tuesday, March 23, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of City 
Hall with Mayor Keith Brady presiding.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
  
PRESENT 
 
Mayor Keith Brady: Council members present:  Rhodes Shell, George Alexander; Cynthia 
E. Jenkins, Ray DuBose, Paul Guillaume and Dustin Koritko. Also present:  City Manager, 
Cleatus Phillips; Assistant City Manager, Hasco Craver; City Clerk, Megan Shea; Planning 
Director, Tracy Dunnavant; Public Works Director, Michael Klahr; and City Attorney, Brad 
Sears and Police Chief, Douglas “Buster” Meadows.  
       
MINUTES – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – MARCH 9, 2021 
 
Motion by Councilman Koritko, seconded by Councilman Alexander to dispense with the 
reading of the minutes of the Regular Council meeting on March 9, 2021 and adopt them 
as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)   
 
   
APPOINTMENT – NEWNAN YOUTH ACTIVITIES COMMISSION – 3 YEAR TERM 
 
Motion by Councilman Koritko, seconded by Councilman Alexander to appoint Matt 
Markham to the Youth Activities Commission for a three-year term.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED (7-0) 
 
 
APPOINTMENTS- CHRISTMAS COMMISSION- 3 YEAR TERM 
 
Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Alexander to appoint Kenya 
Brantley to the Christmas Commission for a three-year term. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED (7-0) 
 
 
 
 
 

3



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 4-17, PROHIBITED 
ANIMALS, OF ARTICLE I, GENERAL, OF CHAPTER 4, ANIMALS, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES 
     
City Manager explained that Mayor Pro Tem Shell asked about this ordinance back in 
2019. City Staff researched it, studied the language of other ordinances then shut down 
due to COVID. It was already drafted so it’s being brought back now. It allows for the 
keeping of hens, not roosters and it limits the maximum number to 5. It also regulates the 
cage size and does not allow for commercial sale.  
 
Mr. Tim Ross from the Stonebridge Community spoke. He inquired how this came to be 
amended and Mayor Pro Tem Shell explained that he had several constituents who asked 
about this previously, mostly for the purpose of wanting fresh eggs for food supply.  
 
Mr. Ross then asked if this ordinance would supersede HOA guidelines. The HOA 
guidelines of Stonebridge specifically states no farm animals. City Attorney clarified that 
the HOA would rule. Mr. Ross then asked who would monitor this? If someone had a 6ft 
high fence how you would you know what they have? City Manager responded that this 
would be similar to other regulatory ordinances the City has such as junk, growth of grass 
etc. and a privacy fence does pose an obstacle. If there is substantial evidence or 
complaints the City can inspect the premises. Code Enforcement and Animal Control 
would have authority and joint responsibility for this.  
 
City Attorney further explained that Code Enforcement and Animal Control would not 
enforce HOA restrictions. If this ordinance were to pass, even though it would permissible 
in the City that does not mean it would be permissible in certain neighborhoods.    
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Shell, no seconded.  
 
     MOTION DIED LACK OF 2nd  
 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF 
ASSISTANT PROSECUTORS IN MUNICIPAL COURT  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adopt the 
resolution as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
   
CONSIDERATION OF A TEXT AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE TO 
ALLOW DUPLEXES IN RU-7 ZONING DISTRICTS 
 
Dean Smith, Planner, explained that this was brought to the City by Ms. Levitch. It was 
shortly after the moratorium was placed and her application was for outright use of 
duplexes in RU-7 zoning. It is being suggested that it be allowed as a special exception or 
conditional use and allow the Board of Zoning Appeals to decide as it would be site/case 

4



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

specific. This would also give the neighborhood the opportunity to voice their opinion. If 
Council wants to consider this it will go to the Planning Commission next month.  
 
Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins to refer to Planning Commission, no second.  
 
     MOTION DIED LACK OF 2nd  
     
CONSIDERATION OF A DONATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEWNAN 
AND FRIENDS OF LINC, INC.  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
donation agreement as presented.                   
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
           
PUBLIC HEARING- REZONING REQUEST RZ2021-01, JACK HUGHSTON, EDGAR 
HUGHSTON BUILDER, INC. FOR 16.58 + ACRES AT 255 MARY FREEMAN ROAD 
(#111 1017 003) FROM RS-15 TO RU-7 FOR 46 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES 
 
Mayor Brady opened the Public Hearing.  
 
The Planning Director stated that this tract is located at 255 Mary Freeman Road, 
between the entrances at Fox Ridge subdivision and Ashton Place. There is a cabin style 
home currently on the property and the builder is requesting to build an additional 45 
homes. Proposed homes will feature brick and stone with living spaces between 2,700-
4,200 square feet and price points will begin in the low 300’s. All homes will feature smart 
technology and game day patios with fireplaces. This development would become part of 
Ashton Place and the residents would have access to all of their amenities. Should be 
noted that Fox Ridge and Ashton Place were granted open space incentives when they 
were originally plated and that allowed them to develop with reduced setbacks and lot 
sizes. Although they are zoned RS-15 they are more in line with RU-7 designation. RS-15 
allows up to 41 units and the builder is only requesting an additional 5 homes in the RU-7.  
 
The Planning Director stated that staff had completed an assessment of the 8 required 
standards and gave a summary of each.  
 
The property is bordered on three sides by existing subdivisions and Welch Elementary 
school. The existing zoning allows up to 41 units and the builder is asking for 46. Staff felt 
the use was suitable in view of zoning and development of adjacent and nearby 
properties.  
 
As far as adverse impact on adjacent or nearby property, the greatest impact would be 
traffic but that would be minimal. The increase will not be enough to change the level of 
service for Mary Freeman Road.  
 

5



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

Could it be used as currently zoned? Yes, it is already zoned for the use they are 
requesting.  
 
Would the project cause an “excessive or burdensome” use of public facilities? Staff 
determined the project will have minimal impact on public services as they are only adding 
5 homes to what is already allowed. Anticipated call volume for Fire and Police was 
considered. The school system did caution that capacity is an ongoing concern and asked 
that the developer provide pertinent information for planning purposes. 
 
Comprehensive Plan- Future Land Use Map shows the property as future low density 
residential, which is “four units per acre or less” and RU-7 allows up to 4 units per acre so 
it is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
The applicant is proposing residential so it would be consistent with the purpose and intent 
of the purposed zoning.  
 
Would the purposed use be supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by 
the Comprehensive Plan? This property was given future low-density residential 
designation in 2016 and a rezoning for a residential subdivision with proposed net density 
of 2.7 units per acre would be consistent.  
 
Staff does feel the project shows a reasonable balance between the promotion of the 
public health, safety, morality, or general welfare and the right to unrestricted use of 
property. The subject property is already zoned to accommodate a 41-unit subdivision and 
the applicant is only proposing 5 more units. The requested setbacks, lot sizes and 
density will be similar to existing subdivisions nearby. In addition, this would become a 
phase of Ashton Place and the residents will have access to the amenities of that 
subdivisions. The applicant has also agreed to proffer a playground for the site.  
 
Staff found that the development met 7 of 8 standards. The Planning Commission held a 
public hearing at their February 9th meeting and voted unanimously to recommend 
approval with the following conditions: 
 

- The development of the property would be consistent with the concept plan, 
pictures, and supporting documentation that has been provided as part of the 
rezoning application. 

- The project will be limited to 46 units. 
- A written agreement with Ashton Place regarding the amenities and 

covenants/restrictions would be provided prior to the City Council meeting.  
- The applicant has agreed to proffer a playground for the site.  

 
 
Applicant: 
 
Mr. Robert Hancock on behalf of current owner of the property, Parks Family and the 
applicant Hughston Homes reiterated that the project has the support of staff and the 

6



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

unanimous support of the Planning Commission.  The average lot in this development will 
be larger than the ones adjacent in Fox Ridge. During the Planning Commission meeting 
there were a few people with concerns, mainly around the size of the pool not being 
sufficient. Although many of those people stated that they had moved in after the Summer 
of 2019, the last time it was open, and therefore none of them had actually been to the 
pool yet. Then there was one person who thought the builder is just being greedy.  
 
The cabin on the property is a private residence that will remain.  
 
Mayor Brady closed the public hearing.  
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Shell, seconded by Councilman Alexander to accept the 
Planning Commission report for the rezoning request, location at 255 Mary Freeman Rd. 
consisting of 16.58 + acres.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED (7-0) 
 
Motion Councilman Guillaume, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Shell to approve the 
rezoning request with the stated proffered conditions. Opposed: Koritko 
 
     MOTION CARRIED (6-1) 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Shell, seconded by Councilman Alexander to adopt the 
Ordinance to amend the Zoning Map for property located at 255 Mary Freeman Road from 
RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District-Medium Density) to RU-7 
(Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District-High Density) with all conditions.  
Opposed: Koritko 
     MOTION CARRIED (6-1) 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING- ZONING ORDINANCE AND SUBDIVISION REGULATION TEXT 
AMENDMENTS 
 
Dean Smith, Planner explained that there are several text amendments to the zoning 
ordinance and subdivision regulations being presented. One article in particular, Article 6, 
was discussed last year by Council relating to MXD (Mixed Use Development) District. It 
was tabled due to the Pandemic and now being brought forward again.  
 
Councilman Alexander asked what ‘other select zoning districts’ means in Article 2 with 
regards to Microbreweries, Micro-Producers etc. Mr. Smith stated that on page 106 of the 
agenda packet it shows a definition of ‘micro-producers’ that is being added and that 
conditional or special exception uses are being added in a few districts. They are 
suggesting that they be allowed in Central Business District, Heavy Commercial and two 
Industrial districts. CCS and CGN are going to be located along major corridors such as 
Bullsboro Drive, the Bypass, and Ashley Park. Heavy Commercial is harder to show on a 

7



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

map but some areas would be along Greenville Street and Temple Avenue. Revisions can 
be made so that neighbors in those areas can have input.  
 
City Manager explained that Heavy Commercial opens up a lot of other uses. Micro-
Producers actually might be less intense than some other types of Heavy Commercial 
such as auto body shops or used car lots. It can be made special exception so that when 
these applications come before the Board of Zoning Appeals we can make hours of 
operation a concern, ask them how they will handle noise etc. Neighbors will be given 
notice and will be able to voice their concerns.  
 
Councilwoman Jenkins asked about Article 5 regarding the neon signs and if there will be 
a size limit? Mr. Smith explained that they will remain the size that is currently regulated. 
There is no proposal to change the existing restrictions on size. This is just a material 
change and it’s only in the overlay districts.  
 
A question was asked regarding the article to add a clause stating fences in front yards or 
in street side yards must be setback from the property line by 5 feet to avoid blocking line 
of sight for drivers. Mr. Smith explained that there have been a lot of questions and 
requests, mostly from HOA’s that have small lots. If they have a corner lot, there can be 
issues pulling out and not being able to see what’s coming. The suggestion is to offset 5 
feet minimum on the street side and anything put in the front yard offset so it doesn’t 
create traffic sight issues. Another option would be having to make anything on street side 
see through or wrought iron. Right now, there are no setbacks to fences, we do not 
require a survey. Councilman Alexander thinks it should be considered on an as needed 
basis.  
 
Mayor Brady recommended that the two items discussed, locations of micro-producers 
and fence setbacks, be separated from the ordinance and brought back to Council with 
more information.  
 
There was a question regarding Article 5, demolition of structures. Is this tied to 
designation of districts? Mr. Smith responded that this is tied to that due to the change in 
the ordinance passed previously regarding structures over 50 years old. This is ensuring 
the language doesn’t conflict and makes it consistent. Any demolition of a structure has to 
go before the Planning Commission regardless of the age of the structure if it is in one of 
the designation districts. How this affects or takes into consideration the Historic Districts 
was also discussed.  
 
Mr. Smith further explained that the Historical Overlay District applies to certain sections of 
the City but has nothing to do with demolition standards. The Downtown Design Overlay 
District is the only one that has to do with demolition standards that are different than the 
one recently adopted saying that everything 50 years and older has to come before 
Council.  
This issue will also be separated out to follow up on.  
 

8



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

A question was asked on Article 11, and how it is worded when it says delegation of 
authority. This is mostly regarding street acceptances. City Manager explained that when 
it comes to street acceptances that by the time it gets to City Council everything is in order 
and therefore there is no denial. So, it should be made administrative.  
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to continue this 
entire ordinance to the next meeting.  
 
     MOTION PASSED (7-0)  
 
CONSIDERATION OF RATIFICATION OF NOTICE TO TERMINATE LEASE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEWNAN AND THE AFRICAN AMERICAN 
ALLIANCE, INC.  
 
Ayisat Idris-Hosch spoke on behalf of the African American Allliance. She was appointed 
in November and knows there are lots of internal issues. She explained that they have 
overcome those issues and they want to work with the City to put together events, 
workshops and activities for the African American Community. The alliance believes it’s 
important for the community to see them working with the City and not against each other 
for one common goal. The history of African Americans in Coweta County is important. 
She asked Council to consider all of these things before terminating the lease.  
 
Ms. Idris-Hosch stated that she thinks it’s important to pay attention to what is going on 
and pay attention to how we can all come together with this organization, Farmer Street 
Cemetery Commission and the African American community to put the vision that Cynthia 
Roser and Bob Olmstead had when they first started this organization.  
 
City Attorney stated that the letter sent regarding the lease termination had a 30-day term 
to it. Ms. Idrish-Hosch said that she has not seen the letter and only just saw a copy of the 
lease. The current lease expires in July. City Attorney explained that this is a good 
opportunity to put together a new lease with the appropriate individuals. The bylaws need 
to be redone. There is nothing in the bylaws currently that meet the requirements for a 
501(c)3. They need to get an attorney to help them put that together.  
 
Mayor Brady stated that they all agree that the African American Alliance needs to be 
there and operating the museum, they want that all to continue. This is a triggering device 
to set in motion the things that the City Attorney is describing, to make sure we get to a 
lease that is advantageous for both the Alliance and the City in order to provide for the 
community. This is not punitive. The Mayor suggested an additional 60 days be given.  
 
Councilwoman Jenkins suggested giving them the time and put a new lease in place for 
August 1st. City Attorney explained that to terminate the lease now allows for a blank slate. 
From a legal standpoint the concern is who is the lease with. We are not sure who has the 
keys. Staff has received complaints. The other concern is that there is important stuff in 
the building and we don’t want that stuff to leave the building.  
 

9



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      MARCH 23, 2021   

Assistant City Manager stated that they are aware of who has keys and the locks can be 
changed again if needed. Ms. Idris-Hosch also stated that she requested the locks be 
changed and she has keys. She said they are in talks to get an attorney and revise the 
bylaws. Since the current lease is up on July 30th that gives them time to get the lease in 
order as opposed to terminating and handing the keys over again with items that are in the 
building that belong to the community. If Council decides to terminate the lease then they 
will hand over the keys but they would have to remove the items first.  
 
It was asked what would happen to the items. Ms. Idris-Hosch stated that she would need 
to get a curator to remove the items and store them safely. A suggestion was made by 
Councilwoman Jenkins to allow for the items to remain on site while negotiations are 
going on. This helps make the public aware that we are trying to work through this and 
preserve the museum and not trying to take anything away from the community. We can 
secure the building so nothing walks off, limit to staff only. This is an important asset for 
our community and it needs to stay where it is.  
 
The question was asked, are there legal issues to be concerned about if they go with 
Councilwoman Jenkins suggestion instead of terminating the lease? City Attorney 
explained that the concern is who has access. He suggested there could be two motions 
made, one to ratify the termination and one to extend the time given for the group to 
vacate the premises.  
 
Mayor Brady stated again that the Council wants the African American Alliance to exist, to 
provide services and does that in the correct manner in the building that the City owns.  
 
Ms. Idris-Hosch asked the City Attorney for clarification. He stated the Council can ratify 
the termination of the lease and extend the time to vacate the premises to allow staff and 
attorneys to make sure the group is properly constituted.  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilwoman Jenkins to ratify the 
termination of the current lease and give an additional 60 days to the group to vacate the 
premises.  
 
     MOTION PASSED (7-0) 
 
      
ADJOURNMENT  
   
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adjourn the Council 
meeting at 7:32pm.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
___________________      _________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk      Keith Brady, Mayor 
    

10



APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE  

  

 
Name: Los Brothers Tacos Inc.  

                      

Licensee:     Jose D Enriquez 

               

License Representative:  N/A   

     

Type License: Retail On Premise (Pouring) Sales of Malt Beverages 

  

Location: 50 Bullsboro Dr. Suite B     

 

TO THE CITY COUNCIL: REASON – NEW BUSINESS 

 

(1) The above application with supporting documents and application fee has been filed in 

the City Clerk's office; reviewed by the appropriate departments of the City and appears to be 

(complete). (Sec 3-33) 

 

If incomplete, reasons 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(2) The citizenship requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-34) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(3) Residency requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-35) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(4) The location appears (to comply) with zoning requirements. (Sec 3-37) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Application - Beverage License 

Page 2 

11



 

 

(5) The location of the proposed premises appears (to comply) with the distance 

requirements set forth in Sec. 3-39. 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

(6) All taxes or other debts to the City (are) current. (Sec 3-38) 

 

If not, reasons ___________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(7) A publisher's affidavit (has not) been filed showing the notice requirement  

(has not) been complied with. (Sec 3-40 (a)) 

 

If not, reasons    Advertised.  Will file affidavit prior to hearing.                          

 

(8) An affidavit from the applicant certifying posting of the proposed premises (has not) been 

filed. (Sec. 3-40(b)) 

 

If not, reasons file prior to hearing                                      

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Megan Shea 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

12



APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE  

  

 
Name: Newnan Commercial Properties LLC 

                      

Licensee:     Minhas Panjwans 

               

License Representative:  N/A   

     

Type License: Retail Off Premise (Package) Sales of Malt Beverages & Wine  

  

Location: 1700 Newnan Crossing Blvd East       

 

TO THE CITY COUNCIL: REASON – NEW BUSINESS 

 

(1) The above application with supporting documents and application fee has been filed in 

the City Clerk's office; reviewed by the appropriate departments of the City and appears to be 

(complete). (Sec 3-33) 

 

If incomplete, reasons 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(2) The citizenship requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-34) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(3) Residency requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-35) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(4) The location appears (to comply) with zoning requirements. (Sec 3-37) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Application - Beverage License 

Page 2 

13



 

 

(5) The location of the proposed premises appears (to comply) with the distance 

requirements set forth in Sec. 3-39. 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

(6) All taxes or other debts to the City (are) current. (Sec 3-38) 

 

If not, reasons ___________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(7) A publisher's affidavit (has not) been filed showing the notice requirement  

(has not) been complied with. (Sec 3-40 (a)) 

 

If not, reasons    Advertised.  Will file affidavit prior to hearing.                          

 

(8) An affidavit from the applicant certifying posting of the proposed premises (has not) been 

filed. (Sec. 3-40(b)) 

 

If not, reasons file prior to hearing                                      

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Megan Shea 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

14



City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and City Council 
 
Date:  April 13, 2021 
 
Agenda Item: Annexation Request – Poplar 20-20, LLC 
 42.20± acres located on Poplar Road (Tax Parcel # 087 2005 

001, # 087 2005 002, # 087 2005 003) 
 
Prepared and Presented by:  Tracy Dunnavant, Planning Director 
 

 
Purpose:  Melissa Griffis, on behalf of Poplar 20-20, LLC, is requesting the annexation of tax parcel #s 
087 2005 001, 087 2005 002, and 087 2005 003 into the city limits.  The parcels contain approximately 
42.20± acres and is located off Poplar Road.   
 

Land Owner Tax ID Numbers Acreage Location 

 
Phillips Family Partnership, 

LLLP 
 

Marjorie P Phillips (executrix 
for Donald Guy Phillips) 

 
Alton Martin Payton 

 

 
087 2005 001 

 
087 2005 002 

 
087 2005 003 

 
 

 
42.20 ± acres 

 
 
 
 

 
Poplar Road 

 

 
Background:  Melissa Griffis, on behalf of Poplar 20-20, LLC is asking the Council to annex a total of 
42.20± acres located on Poplar Road into the city limits. The majority of the parcels are currently 
undeveloped except for a single-family home.  The annexation project would abut the city limits on both 
the north and east property borders.  The petitioner is requesting a zoning designation of MXD (Mixed 
Use Development District).  The applicant is seeking to construct a development consisting of 304 multi-
family units, 150 independent living units, 86 assisted living units, 672,800 square feet of office space, a 
140-key hotel, and 75,200 square feet of retail/restaurant space.   
 
Information regarding the request has been included in the agenda packet.  Supplemental materials can 
be accessed at this link:  

https://www.dropbox.com/s/7wvni0qrpv8v8mk/Poplar%20Place%20Annexation%20Package.pd

f?dl=0. 
 
It should be noted that the proposed development has been determined to be a Development of Regional 
Impact by the Three Rivers Regional Commission (TRRC).  As such, the project will require further 
analysis by TRRC and the State Road and Tollway Authority (SRTA) in terms of transportation impact. 
 
OPTIONS:   
 

A. Act to pursue Annexation/Rezoning 

B. Deny the Annexation/Rezoning Petition 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Letter of Intent 

Location Map 

   Application for Annexation 
   Community Impact Analysis 
    
 

15

https://www.dropbox.com/s/7wvni0qrpv8v8mk/Poplar%20Place%20Annexation%20Package.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7wvni0qrpv8v8mk/Poplar%20Place%20Annexation%20Package.pdf?dl=0


Funding:  N/A 
 
 
Previous Discussion with Council:  None 

 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



COMMUNITY IMPACT MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Tracy S. Dunnavant, Planning Director 

FROM: Brian B. West, P.E. & Lauren Garren, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 

DATE:  03/26/2021 

RE: Community Impact Study for Rezoning of Parcels 087 2005 001; 087 2005 002; 

and 087 2005 003 

The following is a summary of information and documentation in regard to the Community 

Impact Study for the rezoning of Parcels 087 2005 001; 087 2005 002; and 087 2005 003 located 

along Poplar Road and Interstate 85. 

Coweta County School System- The Coweta County School System Director of Facilities, Mr. 

Ronnie Cheek, provided correspondence in regard to the impact on the schools for the requested 

use.  Mr. Cheek expressed concern about school capacity and requested that we provide advanced 

notice of a schedule for construction and planning purposes. We are willing to provide this 

information to The Coweta County School System during the design stage so that they can plan 

appropriately for any school age children the requested use may generate.  Currently the site 

generates approximately $2,355 a year in tax revenue for the School Board. The proposed 

development will generate approximately $4,665,571 a year in tax revenue for the School Board.  

Road and Streets- Part of the Community Impact Study scope entails comparison of the present 

zoning classification to the requested zoning classification and quantifying the impacts on the City 

roadway infrastructure.  Currently two out of the three parcels sit vacant, while the remaining 

parcel is a single-family residence. See Table 1 for the trip generation analysis for the existing use 

and proposed development build out by Kimley-Horn. A Development of Regional Impact (DRI) 

study will be produced and submitted to the Georgia Regional Transportation Authority (GRTA) 

for the proposed development. Currently the site generates approximately $880 a year in tax 

revenue for the City of Newnan. The proposed development will generate approximately $914,291 

a year in tax revenue for the City. 

 

55



Newnan Police Department- Kimley-Horn has been in correspondence with Deputy Chief 

LaChance at Newnan Police Department to request a letter detailing the Department’s feedback 

on the proposed development.  Deputy Chief LaChance has determined that there will be an 

approximate increase of 1,099 calls in a two-year period for the development. He also expressed 

concern about the increased traffic and vehicle traffic leading to increased call times to surrounding 

areas.    

Newnan Fire Department- Kimley-Horn has been in correspondence with Chief Brown at 

Newnan Fire Department to request a letter detailing the Department’s feedback on the proposed 

development.  Chief Brown confirmed adequate service to the proposed development but 

expressed concern about the increased traffic and potential motor vehicle accidents leading to 

increased call times to surrounding areas.   Currently the site generates approximately $869 and 

$80 a year in tax revenue for the Fire Department and Fire Bonds, respectively. The proposed 

development will generate approximately $941,145 and $82,821 a year in tax revenue for the Fire 

Department and Fire Bonds, respectively. 

Newnan Utilities- Kimley-Horn has been in correspondence with Scott Tolar at Newnan Utilities 

regarding the proposed utility capacity for the development.  Based on the preliminary utility 

demands provided by Kimley-Horn, Newnan Utilities stated that adequate sanitary sewer capacity 

for the development is available at the Wahoo Creek Wastewater Plant at the time of this report.  

Newnan Utilities also confirmed they will provide water service to the site.  

A response letter provided by Newnan Utilities is included for reference in the Appendix of this 

report.   

City of Newnan Taxes Revenues- The 2020 millage rate for The City of Newnan is 3.643 mills.  

Currently Parcels 087 2005 001; 087 2005 002; and 087 2005 003 generate $880 annually in City 

of Newnan tax revenue. The requested use should generate approximately $914,291 annually in 

City if Newnan tax revenue.  As such, the requested use will ultimately generate more tax revenue 

than the current use. 

56



The values noted in the tax revenue estimates above are based on an Economic Impact Tabulation 

provided by the Property Developer (attached to this report for reference).  The values referenced 

in the attached table contain the Developer’s best estimate of proposed land uses, densities, 

improvement values, and property values for the proposed Poplar Place development and are 

subject to market demand and pricing fluctuations.  An assessment of the current and proposed tax 

revenues based on the current millage rates are shown in the Taxes section below. 

 

Included in the Appendix for reference are copies of correspondence from Kimley-Horn, Newnan 

Utilities and Coweta County School System.  All remaining documentation noted above shall be 

provided to the City upon receipt. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

57



 

  APPENDIX 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



CAPACITY CERTIFICATION
PEAK SANITARY SEWAGE FLOW

Project:
Date: 3/23/2021
Calc by: LBG

Use Base Unit Flowrate, Basis for Quantity Unit GPD
Flowrate GPD Conversion in from
per Unit Development Development
(GPD)

Nursing Home 125 per bed 250 31250
Motel/Hotel 100 per room 140 14000
Offices 175 per 1000 sq ft 0.175 672800 117740
Residence, multiple family - apt 240 per unit 304 units 72960
Restaurant/Coffee Shop/Fast Food 1650 per 1000 sq ft 1.650 21000 34650
Shopping Center / Retail 175 per 1000 sq ft 0.175 52200 1000 sqft 9135

0
Total Sewage Flowrate (GPD) 279735

Peak Sewage Flowrate (GPD) = 4 * Total 1118940
Peak Sewage Flowrate (cfs) 1.73

Poplar Place

66



Poplar Place
Economic Impact Tabulation

Proposed Improvement Total City of Newnan School Board Fire Bond County Total
Development Program Unit Size Value/Unit Value Tax Revenue Tax Revenue Tax Revenue Tax Revenues Tax Revenues

Multifamily Unit 304 $267,501 $81,320,304 $118,500 $604,698 $121,980 $10,734 $214,686 $1,070,598
Restaurant / Retail SF 75,200 $583 $43,866,416 $63,922 $326,191 $65,800 $5,790 $115,807 $577,510
Senior Living Unit 250 $741,359 $185,339,750 $270,077 $1,378,186 $278,010 $24,465 $489,297 $2,440,035
Office SF 672,800 $435 $292,950,576 $426,888 $2,178,380 $439,426 $38,669 $773,390 $3,856,753
Hotel Key 140 $171,094 $23,953,160 $34,905 $178,116 $35,930 $3,162 $63,236 $315,348
TOTAL $627,430,206 $914,291 $4,665,571 $941,145 $82,821 $1,656,416 $8,260,244

Size Homestead Total City of Newnan School Board Fire Bond County Total
Existing Vacant Land Unit (Acres) Exempt Value Tax Revenue Tax Revenue Tax Revenue Tax Revenues Tax Revenues

087 2005 001 0.980 $26,852 $39 $200 $40 $4 $71 $354

087 2005 002 24.280 $256,077 $373 $1,904 $384 $34 $676 $3,371

087 2005 003 15.420 Yes $321,251 $468 $251 $444 $42 $782 $1,988

TOTAL 40.68 $604,180 $880 $2,355 $869 $80 $1,529 $5,713

Fire Department Tax
Revenue

Fire Department Tax
Revenue

67



§̈¦85

§̈¦85

N 
I 8

5

POPLAR RD

STILLWOOD DR

NE
WN

AN
 C

RO
SS

IN
G 

BY
P

NEWNAN CROSSING BLVD E

HICKORY DR

VILLAGE PARK DR

EX 44 ON RAMP N

VILLAGE PASS

CAMDEN VILLAGE DR

EX
 44

 O
FF

 R
AM

P S

CA
MDE

N C
IR

SU
NN

YL
AN

D 
DR

CA
MDE

N R
D

EX 44 ON RAMP S

BU
RK

E R
D

EX
 44

 O
FF

 R
AM

P N

CA
RL

ISL
E S

T

MERCANTILE DR

CA
MD

EN
 C

T

NE
WNA

N C
RO

SS
ING

 BY
P

690 734

0

CITY OF NEWNAN  | Project Location

1 inch = 600 feet

CITY OF NEWNAN
PLANNING DEPT. 

25 LAGRANGE STREET
NEWNAN, GEORGIA 30263

www.cityofnewnan.org

±
Date: 4/2/2021

Parcel # 087  2005 001
              087  2005 002
              087  2005 003LEGEND

CITY LIMITS

Project Location

PARCELS

690 Poplar Rd, 
Newnan, GA 30265

ADDRESS

Ä16

Ä34
§̈¦85

SITE

68



 

kimley-horn.com 10 Roswell Street, Suite 210, Alpharetta, GA 30009 770 619 4280 

 

March 26, 2021 

City of Newnan, Georgia 

Annexation / Rezoning Application 

RE:  Development Summary – Poplar Place 

Parcel #’s 087 2005 001, 087 2005 002, 087 2005 003 (“Property”) 

 

To whom it may concern: 

This letter serves as our Development Summary with respect to the annexation and rezoning of the 

Parcel’s 087 2005 001, 087 2005 002, 087 2005 003. 

The Property is located on approximately ±42.2 acres of forested land adjacent to and bordered on 

the west by Interstate 85, Poplar Road to the south, Newnan Crossing Boulevard to the east, and 

Diplomat Parkway to the north currently within the limits of Coweta County, Georgia. The proposed 

annexation and rezoning of a portion of the Property pertains to three tracts totaling approximately 

42.2 acres. The tracts are currently zoned RC – Rural Conservation in Coweta County. The most 

eastern tract currently houses a single-family dwelling while the remaining tracts are undeveloped.  

Barry Companies, Inc is requesting the annexation into the City of Newnan and rezoning of the 

Property to MXD – Mixed Use Development, shown in the attached “Proposed Zoning Districts Map”. 

The proposed Mixed-Use Development will include Multifamily residences, Senior Living residences 

included independent living, assisted living and memory care, Office, a Hotel, Retail and Restaurants.  

The proposed development is intended to create an enjoyable experience for the residents that live, 

work, and play in the community that is providing and fulfilling an unmet need for neighborhood style 

commercial and medical office adjacent to Piedmont Newnan Hospital. This walkable community will 

encourage visitors and residents to utilize the LINC trail to travel throughout the City without the use 

of a car. A proposed Main Street will welcome visitors into the site providing an enjoyable walking and 

shopping experience. The internal roads will be dedicated to the City of Newnan upon completion. 

Parking is distributed throughout the site with a combination or surface parking lots, on street parallel 

parking, and proposed parking decks to accommodate the multiple uses. A central pond is located at 

the northern portion of the site and will function as active and passive recreation to the senior living 

residences and office buildings with walking trails surrounding and incorporating the regional green 

trail system (LINC Trail) throughout the site.  

The central pond on the proposed development will be enhanced and expanded from an existing 

“farm pond” located on site along the northern property line. Based on initial site findings, the existing 

pond is deemed jurisdictional and is subject to the required state and city buffers. Additionally, just 

southwest of the existing pond were found to be jurisdictional wetlands. In reconfiguring the pond, a 

new vegetative and enhanced 25-foot buffer will be established. Barry Companies, Inc. is pursuing a 

United States Army Corp of Engineers (USACE) and Georgia Environmental Protection Division 

(GaEPD) permit for the impacts to the existing pond. We will work with the City on any impact to the 

required 50-foot “No Disturbance” and 75-foot “No Impervious” buffers, as well as mitigation efforts for 

69



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 10 Roswell Street, Suite 210, Alpharetta, GA 30009 770 619 4280 

 

all three governing jurisdictions. These buffers can be seen on the attached “Existing Environmental 

Features” and “Proposed Environmental Features”. The proposed enhanced and expanded pond will 

serve as the site’s stormwater management facility to accommodate required detention and channel 

protection volumes. The required water quality volumes will be handled by use of green infrastructure 

practices throughout the site. 

The site currently sits in two restrictive basins for the City of Newnan. The Stillwood Drive Drainage 

Basin encompasses the site and requires more stringent stormwater management control in order to 

ensure that our development does not further exacerbate the potential for flooding of downstream 

properties. Additionally, the City of Newnan Drinking Water Watershed covers the site and requires 

that any perennial stream have a 100-foot natural buffer and 150-foot “No Impervious” buffer. We will 

work with the City to ensure the proposed development does not negatively impact this watershed.  

The proposed development anticipates at least one connection to the public water system and one 

connection to the public sewer system. After initial conversations with Newnan Utilities, it is 

understood that there is adequate capacity to meet the demand of the project. We will work with the 

City to assure adequate pressure and fire protection is provided.  

Based on market feedback, we believe that revising the zoning classification to allow the property to 

be master planned as a mixed-use project can provide a development that meets the marketable 

visions of both the City and the project’s stakeholders.   

 

 

70



 

 

 

ORDINANCE RATIFYING AWARDED EMERGENCY 
CONTRACTS 

 

 WHEREAS, a severe storm passed across the City of Newnan in the early morning 

hours of March 26, 2021 producing a confirmed EF-4 Tornado with winds up to 170 

mph; and 

 WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Georgia declared a State of Emergency 

on March 26, 2021, and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Newnan declared a local State of Emergency 

on March 26, 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, after said decelerations of a State of Emergency, the Mayor of the City 

of Newnan upon the recommendation of staff following staff’s extensive due diligence 

under the emergency circumstances entered into three contracts providing for storm 

management, debris removal and for inspection of residential and commercial buildings 

and structures services; and 

 WHEREAS, state law and city ordinances require said emergency services 

contracts to be ratified and spread across the official minutes of the City Council. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED and it is hereby ordained as follows: 

 SECTION 1: The following emergency services contracts attached to this 

ordinance are hereby ratified and approved and are to be entered into the official 

minutes of the City Council of the City of Newnan: 

1. Goodwyn, Mill, Cawood, Inc., May 28, 2021, for Disaster Debris Monitoring 

Services. 

2. Southern Disaster Recovery LLC, May 28, 2021, for Emergency Debris 

Removal and Management Services. 

3. Charles Abbott Associates, Inc., March 29, 2021, for Inspection of Residential 

and Commercial Structures Services. 

 SECTION II: This ordinance shall become effective on the date of adoption. 

  

71



 ADOPTED in open session, regularly assembled this _______ day of 

________________________, 2021. 

 

ATTEST:     _____________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk     
      _____________________________________ 
      Rhodes H. Shell, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 

_________________________________  _____________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Cynthia E. Jenkins, Councilmember 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 
 
 
 
 

72



 

 

 

ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION 
FOR EXEMPT EMPLOYEES DURING THE PERIOD OF AN EMERGENCY 

 

 WHEREAS, a severe storm passed across the City of Newnan in the early morning 

hours of March 26, 2021 producing a confirmed EF-4 Tornado with winds up to 170 

mph; and 

 WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Georgia declared a State of Emergency 

on March 26, 2021, and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Newnan declared a local State of Emergency 

on March 26, 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, the storm resulted in catastrophic damage of homes, businesses, 

utility systems, public buildings, trees, automobiles, and more; and 

 WHEREAS, many of Newnan’s network of roads were impassable, isolating 

residences and persons from access to essential public services; and 

 WHEREAS, the employees of the City of Newnan responded without hesitation to 

provide essential services to our residences and persons thus personally sacrificing in 

order to protect the public health, safety, and welfare of our community; and 

 WHEREAS, the employees of the City of Newnan worked countless hours above 

and beyond their normal schedules in order to provide essential services to our 

residences and persons; and 

 WHEREAS, Non-exempt employees of the City of Newnan receive overtime at a 

rate of 1.5 times their normal hourly wage for all hours worked over their normal 

schedules; and 

 WHEREAS, Exempt employees of the City of Newnan receive a base salary and 

are not compensated for their time worked over their normal schedules;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED and it is hereby ordained as follows: 

 SECTION 1: That Exempt employees of the City of Newnan, in recognition of 

their essential services responding to the residents of our community during this 

unprecedented storm event shall receive supplemental pay as calculated below: 

 For pay periods ending on March 31, 2021 and April 14, 2021, exempt employees 

shall be paid 1.5 times their calculated hourly rate for each hour worked in excess 

of 80 hours 

 Hours worked over 80 hours must be directly related to the response of the storm 

event to be eligible.  

  

73



 

 SECTION II: This ordinance shall become effective on the date of adoption. 

 ADOPTED in open session, regularly assembled this _______ day of 

________________________, 2021. 

 

ATTEST:     _____________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk     
      _____________________________________ 

      Rhodes H. Shell, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________  _____________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Cynthia E. Jenkins, Councilmember 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 
 
 
 
 

74



1 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 

TO ESTABLISH A POLICY FOR STRUCTURES IMPACTED  
BY THE TORNADO AND SEVERE STORM WHICH BEGAN ON 
MARCH 25, 2021 AND CONTINUED INTO MARCH 26, 2021 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia has adopted 
regulations that govern the repair or restoration of buildings and structures including 
buildings and structures which are non-conforming or for which current uses are non-
conforming under the City’s Code of Ordinances and Zoning Ordinance; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on the evening of March 25, 2021 and the early morning of March 
26, 2021, numerous properties within the City were impacted by a tornado and severe 
storm (“Disaster”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 26, 2021, Governor Brian Kemp of the State of Georgia and 
the Mayor of the City of Newnan enacted a state of emergency to assist victims of the 
Disaster; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia is authorized during 
a local state of emergency to suspend portions of its Code of Ordinances and Zoning 
Ordinances in accordance with the Charter of the City of Newnan and Chapter 9, 
Emergency Services of the Code of Ordinances; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Georgia Emergency Management Agency (“GEMA”) and the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA”) are performing a joint preliminary 
damage assessment (“PDA”) regarding the properties impacted by the Disaster; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia to 
set forth a policy to encourage and assist with the rebuilding process for property owners 
impacted by the Disaster; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia finds it in the best 
interests of the health, safety, and welfare of the public to adopt a policy that authorizes 
the Community Development Department to approve plans and issue permits for 
structures that do not conform to current development and zoning regulations. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newnan, 
Georgia and it is hereby ordained by the authority of the same that: 
 

1. 
 

 The City of Newnan City Manager’s Office, Building Department, Public Works 
Department and Planning and Zoning Department and other Departments shall be 
authorized to: 
 

75



2 
 

 Administratively permit all non-conforming uses/structures to be repaired or 
rebuilt provided the degree of non-conformity is not increased over that degree 
of non-conformity existing on the date of the Disaster; 

 Administratively permit demolition of structures or buildings over of 50+ years 
old, provided there is submitted substantial evidence to justify the demolition of 
the structure or building;  

 Administratively permit Certificates of Appropriates (COA), with appeals to 
Planning Commission of any denial by Staff of a COA; 

 Extend the no penalty period for late filing of occupational tax renewals to July 
1, 2021.   

 
2. 
 

 The authorization set out in Paragraph 1 shall only apply to structures and 
properties that have been officially identified by the Joint GEMA and FEMA Preliminary 
Damage Assessment.  These measures do not waive any reviews that are necessary to 
ensure that life-safety codes are met or that adjoining properties will not be adversely 
affected.  These provisions do not preempt homeowner association covenants and 
restrictions that may limit the parking of campers, trailers or recreation vehicles in a 
development which has such established covenants and restrictions. 
 

3. 
 

 The City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia hereby waives Building Permit 
Fees set forth in Chapter 5. Buildings and Building Regulations, Appendix. Permit Fee 
Schedule of the City of Newnan Code of Ordinances for structures damaged by the 
Disaster which are listed in the Joint GEMA and FEMA Preliminary Damage Assessment 
and in which the property owners can submit documentation of subject property being 
uninsured or having received assistance towards payment of deductible toward said 
property 
 

4. 
 

 This policy and the authority delegated to the City Council of the City of Newnan, 
Georgia herein shall only apply to the property owners at the time of the Disaster.  If 
ownership of the impacted property changes, the development and zoning regulations 
set forth in the City’s Code of Ordinances and Zoning Ordinance shall be enforced. 
 

5. 

 
 This policy and the provisions contained herein will expire in two (2) years, with 
the exception of occupational tax renewals which shall expire July 1, 2021, following 
the adoption of the resolution unless it is extended by the City Council of the City of 
Newnan, Georgia. 
  

76



3 
 

 
 SO RESOLVED, in lawfully assembled open session this _____ day of 
_____________, 2021. 
 
 
ATTEST:     _____________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk     
      _____________________________________ 
      Rhodes H. Shell, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 

_________________________________  _____________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Cynthia E. Jenkins, Councilmember 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 
 
 
 
 

77



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: April 13, 2021   
 
Agenda Item: Contract Award 

Mill & Resurface Various Streets- 2021 
 
Prepared by: Michael Klahr, City Engineer  

 
 
 
Purpose:     Council may consider a contract award for the above referenced project 
 
Background:   Separate sealed bids were received at the office of the City Manager, March 23, 
2021.  The low bid, submitted by Piedmont Paving, Inc., has been found to be responsive to the 
request for bids.  All criteria outlined in the bid documents have been met. 
 
The work includes the variable depth milling and resurfacing of approximately 2.19 centerline 
miles on 14 streets, and the application of thermoplastic traffic stripe and pavement markings.   
 
The City of Newnan has received funding assistance (LMIG FY 2021) from the Georgia Department 
of Transportation (GDOT) in the amount of $388,554.16. 
 
The contract will be quantity based. 
 
Options: A. Award a contract to Piedmont Paving, Inc. for a base bid amount of 

$857,983.07 
  

B. Other action as directed by Council 
 
Funding:     SPLOST 2019 
 
Recommendation:     Option A      
 
Attachments:     Bid Tabulations 
   List of Streets 
      
        

78



79



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

ROAD NAME BEGINNING ENDING 
LENGTH 

(Feet) 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Riva Ridge Ln Calumet Pkwy Calumet Pkwy 2246 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Mill Ridge Pl Riva Ridge Ln Cul de Sac 420 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Castleton Ct Riva Ridge Ln Cul de Sac 118 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Saratoga Pl Riva Ridge Ln Cul de Sac 382 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

     

Christian Dr Hospital Rd City Limit 1372 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Colony Dr Christian Dr Park View Dr 678 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Park View Dr Cul de Sac Cul de Sac 1467 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Overby St Christian Dr Lakeview Dr 198 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

     

Overlook Approach Summergrove Pkwy Middleton Tr 1427 Mill, deep patch, overlay flush w/ gutter 

Silhouette Ct Garden Grove Cul de Sac 792 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Stratford Way Middleton Tr Cul de Sac 608 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Edgewood Vista Middleton Tr Cul de Sac 811 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Garden Grove Overlook Approach Silhouette Ct 1000 Mill, deep patch, overlay flush w/ gutter 

     

Summergrove Pkwy Bridge approaches  200 
100 feet approach to bridge, both ends 

Mill, deep patch, overlay flush w/ gutter 
      

   2.19 miles  

     

     

     

                               
  

80



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: April 13, 2021   
 
Agenda Item:  Renew Facilities Lease Agreement between the City of 
Newnan and the Wholistic Stress Control Institute, Inc. 
 
Prepared and Presented by:   Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 
 

Purpose: Newnan City Council may consider renewing the current facilities lease agreement 
between the City of Newnan and the Wholistic Stress Control Institute, Inc. for the provision of 
administrative space to support youth substance abusive prevention programming at 55 
Savannah Street.  
 
Background: In spring 2020, the City of Newnan received a request from Wholistic Stress Control 
Institute, Inc. to allow for the use of Office Room 101 at the Howard Warner Community Center for the 
provision of administrative space to support youth substance abuse prevention programming.   
 
The Newnan City Council unanimously approved the request. 
 
Agreement items of particular interest: 

 One year initial term with two one-year renewal terms 

 General facilities may be used Monday through Friday from 9AM – 7PM, some Saturdays  

 No youth programming will take place in the office space 

 Gymnasium will not be used  

 Wholistic Stress Control Institute, Inc. is responsible for raising funds to operate programs 

 Wholistic Stress Control Institute, Inc.is responsible for telephone, cable and internet service 

 City is responsible for utilities (water, sewer, electricity) 

 City will provide reasonable repairs to all facilities  
 
Newnan City Attorney assisted with the development and has reviewed the original Facilities Lease 
Agreement. 

 
Funding: N/A 
 
Recommendation: In an effort to continue the provision of supportive youth development 
programming, City Staff recommends the renewal of the agreement as presented. 
 
Attachments:  

1. Facilities Lease Agreement between the City of Newnan, Wholistic Stress Control 
Institute, Inc.    

2. Letter from Wholistic Stress Control Institute, Inc. requesting an extension. 
     

Previous Discussions with Council: Newnan City Council approved the original agreement 
with Wholistic Stress Control Institute, Inc.’s in spring 2020. 

81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



LEASE EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
 
 

 This Lease Extension Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into on the 
_____ day of __________________, 2021 by and between WHOLISTIC STRESS CONTROL 
INSTITUTE, INC., (“Lessee”) and THE CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA (“Lessor”), 
 
 WHEREAS, a certain lease was entered into by and between Lessor and Lessee 
dated April 1 2020 (“Lease”) covering premises at 55 savannah Street, Newnan, Georgia 
30263, capitalized terms used in this Agreement are defined herein or in the Lease;  and 
 
 WHEREAS, LESSOR and LESSEE now desire to further amend the Lease by 
extending the Term and changing the Expiration Date. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants 

herein set forth and for other good and valuable consideration, Lessor and Lessee hereby 
agree to amend the Lease for those certain premises located at the 1935 Howard Warner 
Building, 55 Savannah Street, Newnan, Georgia 30263. 
 

1. TERM. The term of this Lease (“the term”) with respect to the Premises shall 
be extended for a period of one (1) year from April 1, 2021 through March 31, 
2022 (the “Extended Term”).  The Initial Term and the Extended Term are 
herein collectively referred to as the Term. 

 
 Except as amended hereby, all other terms and conditions of the Lease shall 
remain in full force and effect and are in all respects hereby ratified ad affirmed. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessee and Lessor have hereunto set their hands as 
of the day and date first above written. 
 
Signed, sealed and delivered   LESSOR: 
in the presence of: 
       THE CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
__________________________________   
Witness      By: __________________________________ 
        Mayor 
__________________________________ 
Notary Public     Attest: ________________________________ 
        City Clerk 
 
 

Signed, sealed and delivered   LESSEE: 
in the presence of:      
       WHOLISTIC STRESS CONTROL 
____________________________________  INSTITUTE, INC. 
Witness 
 
____________________________________  By:____________________________________ 
Notary Public     Title: _________________________________ 
 
       Attest: _______________________________ 
       Title: ________________________________ 

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



DONE, RATIFIED AND PASSED in regular session, on second reading this the ______day of 

________________2021. 

 

 

ATTEST:       

 

________________________ 

Megan Shea, City Clerk  

 

 

REVIEWED AS TO FORM:   

      

       

_________________________   

C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Cleatus Phillips, City Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Keith Brady, Mayor 

 

 

________________________________ 

Rhodes Shell, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

 

________________________________ 

George M. Alexander, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Cynthia E. Jenkins, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Dustin K. Koritko, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Paul L. Guillaume, Councilmember 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

124



Hi Megan, 
 
You spoke with my neighbor, Carol Landry-Fiske, earlier today and our neighborhood yard sale in 
Heritage Ridge Subdivision. We would like the yard sale to be Saturday, May 1 from 7am-12pm. Our rain 
date would be May 8, again from 7am-12PM. We would like to put a sign up at both of our entrances off 
of Lower Fayetteville the week prior, and will take down early in the week following the yard sale. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Meghan 
 

125



 

 

 

 

March 18, 2021 

 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

 

 I am submitting this request to you on behalf of First Baptist Church of Newnan.  

 

We will be having Vacation Bible School from 8:30 am to 12 noon the week of 

June 14th to June 18th .  We will begin registering children each morning at 8:00am. Due 

to the safety of the children attending Vacation Bible School and then being picked up 

from Vacation Bible School, we would like to obtain permission to block Brown Street 

from the intersection of Brown Street/West Washington Street to the intersection of 

Brown Street/Madison Street from the time of 8:00 am until 12:30 pm each day during 

the week of June 14th-18th .   

 We are grateful for your consideration in this endeavor and look forward to 

hearing from you.  If you have any questions, please contact me by the information listed 

below or on my cell phone at 678-633-7731. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Susan Hester 

Children’s Director 

First Baptist Church 

15 West Washington St. 

Newnan, GA 30263 

770-253-0797 

www.fbcnewnan.org     

126

http://www.fbcnewnan.org/


Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 

127


	Top
	A.	Minutes 3/23/21
	3.23.21 minutes

	B.	3 Appointments- Youth
	C.	3 Appointments- NURA
	D.	PH- Application for Alcohol Beverage License- Los Brothers Tacos
	Los Brothers Tacos 4.13.21

	E.	PH- Application for Alcohol Beverage License- Newnan Commercial
	Newnan Commercial Properties 4.13.21

	F.	Annexation Request - Annex2021-01 by Poplar 20-20, LLC (42.20± acres on Poplar Road) - Decision on  Referring to Planning Commission
	Council Acceptance Decision Report Revised
	Annexation Application Modified for Council Agenda
	2021-03-25_CIAMEMO_POPLARPLACE
	690 POPLAR RD
	Development Summary

	G.	Ordinance Emergency Contracts
	Awarded Emergency Contracts Ord (4-2-2021)

	H.	Ordinance- Compensation for Exempt Employees
	Exempt Salary Compensation (4-1-2021)

	I.	Resolution for Structures Impacted by Tornado
	Repair or Restoration Resolution (4-7-2021) (003)

	J.	Contract Award- Mill & Resurface Various Streets- 2021
	agendaitem. Contract Award Mill Resurface Various Streets 2021
	Bid Tabs
	EXHIBIT A

	K.	Wholistic Stress Institute Lease
	City Council Agenda Item 3-23-2021 (Renewal of Wholistic Stress Control Institute Inc.)
	Lease Agreement- Wholistic Stress Institute 4.2020
	Wholistic Stress Letter 3.8.21
	LEASE EXTENSION AGREEMENT  (4-7-2021)

	L.	Quitclaim Deed Sewerage Package Plant Site
	Memorandum-sewerage pkg _20210405141941

	M.	Ordinance Chapter 13 Municipal Court
	Chapter 13 New municipa_20210315162114

	N.	Retirement Severance Agreement
	O.	2nd Reading- Rezoning Request 255 Mary Freeman Rd
	2021-4 Zoning 255 Mary Freeman Rd
	Ordinance 2ndpage 2021

	P.	Heritage Ridge Request
	Heritage Ridge

	Q.	First Baptist Church Request
	Letter to Block the Street for VBS-2021

	R.	Motion to Enter into Executive Session
	Motion to Enter into Executive Session

	Bottom

